
TO: Health Care Foundation Board of Trustees

FROM:  Candy Blair, Health Care Administrator

DATE: February 10, 2025

RE: Revision of WIC Contract Funding for FY 2025
Contract Number # HHS000801700001

Attached for review is the revision of WIC contract funding for FY 2025 with Health and Human 
Services (HHSC) for Women, Infant and Children (WIC) to provide supplemental food benefits, 
nutrition education and counseling. The program is meant to enhance good health care at no cost 
to low-income pregnant and postpartum women, infants and children, identified to be at 
nutritional risk. The WIC services are 100% funded by HHSC. 

The funding amount for 10/1/2024 thru 09/30/2025 has been revised with an addition of $25,000
bringing the total amount of the FY 25 contract to $2,043,481.

I respectfully request review of the attached FY 2025 WIC funding for contract # 
HHS000801700001 with Health and Human Services.

A signature via DocuSign is not required.

C O L L I N  C O U N T Y
Coll in County Health Care Services

825 N.  McDonald St.  Suite 130
McKinney, Texas 75069
www.col l incountytx.gov


